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Robert S. Hope December 4, 1995
2354 E Olsen R4

Malta, ID

83342

Water District: 43-B, Upper Raft River

Dear Mr. Hope;

We are returning your 1995 watermaster’s report for correction.
The cost, adopted budget, and credit columns do not appear to be
correct. Also, the number of service days and the cost per day are
not shown.

You show that only four parties actually got water. For these
parties, however, you show no difference between the adopted-budget

and credit columns. The credit should be the adopted budget minus |
the cost of delivery for each person. For five of the people that
received no water, you show a reduction in the credit amount
anyway; this does not make sense, since no cost was apparently
incurred by these folks.

Please make the necessary corrections before returning the
watermaster’s report to this office. Two new forms are enclosed
for your use. We acknowledge receipt of your proposed budget for
1996.

Sincerely,

James E. Stanton
Sr. Water Resource Agent
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